P-WAG-00225

Message

From: Polster, Tasha [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WALGREENS.ONMICROSOFT.COM-54052-POLSTER, NATASHA F. (
NF6A8A3087]

Sent: 6/19/2013 10:24:57 PM

To: Mclean, Lj [lj.mclean@walgreens.com]; Hastreiter, Gina [gina hastreiter@walgreens.com]; Trumbull, Cindy

[cynthia.trumbull@walgreens.com]; Olson, Alan [alan.olson@walgreens.com]; Flexer, Dave
[dave.flexer@walgreens.com]

Subject: FW: RxIntegrity Team ad DEA agreement: Action Required

Attachments: Pharmaceutical Integrity Overview One Pager.docx; RE_ Urgent_ Action needed today!!l.msg; DC CS contact
personnel.xlsx(v2).xlsx

From: Polster, Tasha

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:18 PM

To: 'Dav.flexer@walgreens.com'; Krieger, Bill; Lynch, Alison; 'john.armstrong@walgreens.com'; O'Brien, Stephen; Hunter,
Steven; Traut, Mike; Hamer, Darwin; 'Gina.hastrieter@walgreens.com'; Diddens, Doreen;
'brad.zimmerman@walgreens.com'; Divine, Jay; Riley, Jeff; 'ron.wegner@walgreens.com'; Wandry, Bob; Anthon, Scott;
Daniel, Monica; Taylor, Joyce; Schmelzer, Tim; Bish, Deborah; 'tammy.trumbell@walgreens.com'; Hayne, Diane; Sugden,
John; Horkott, Sharon; Miller, Greg; De Leon, Rick; Young, John; Day, Susan; Mccoy, Dusty; Polarolo, Todd;
'alan.olsen@walgreens.com'; 'ljmclean@walgreens.com'’

Cc: Thoss, Sue; Rooney, Judy (judy.rooney@walgreens.com)

Subject: RxIntegrity Team ad DEA agreement: Action Required

Hello-

For those of you that don’t know me, I'd like to introduce myself and my team. My name is Tasha Polster, | am the
director of Pharmaceutical Integrity. | know Sue Thoss has given you my information, but | would like to formally
introduce myself and let you know who to reach out to if you have any questions/concerns. The overview document
provides a brief description of what my team does and the names and contact information of each of my managers by
division. Feel free to reach out to any of us.

The “DC CS contact personnel spreadsheet” has names that Sue gave me of who is responsible for reading the DC
Suspicious Order Monitoring Policy and Procedure. | need documentation of one person in each DC. Some of which |
have already gotten back.

If you are the responsible person for understanding the policy/procedures, please send me your name and let me know
the date you completed reading the document at your earliest convenience.

It's been a long year and a half getting this DEA settlement in place. We want to ensure we have proper documentation
and accountability for this compliance piece. Your follow through is critical.

Be well,

Tasha Polster, RPh

Director, Pharmaceutical Integrity M,Ex"'"BlT
847 315 3379 Wikspeino

L

CCSF v. Purdue Pharma,
et al. 3:18-CV-7591
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P-WAG-00225

Pharmaceutical Integrity

Rx Integrity was created to protect and grow Walgreens controlled substance business while transforming
community pharmacy to play a greater role in the Opioid Narcotic Epidemic and protect our business against high
risk prescribers. Rx Integrity is responsible for managing, creating, and maintaining controlled substance
dispensing, monitoring and reporting programs including the Good Faith Dispensing Policy, and the National Good
Faith Dispensing program. Rx Integrity team identifies and minimizes loss of Company assets and ensures the
safety, compliance and security of the ordering and dispensing of controlled substances. The Rx Integrity team will
investigate and report potential violations of laws, regulations or Company policy internally and suspicious orders
externally to the DEA, State Boards, and other agencies as required. Rx Integrity currently owns, makes
recommendations, and utilizes the Controlled Substance Order Monitoring System (CSOM) to manage the amount
of controlled substance product that is shipped to the stores. The CSOM system was developed to flag orders by
store by drug that are above the norm or average units of each controlled substance product that is sent to stores
in a 6 week rolling period. The team reviews orders that are manipulated by the store in order to determine
whether the order meets specific criteria to qualify as suspicious. Suspicious orders are sent to the DEA and State
Boards as required.

The team works with various departments including Legal, Government Affairs, Logistics, Loss Prevention, IT and
others to ensure company —wide awareness and adhere federal, state, and local laws and regulations. Rx Integrity
is tasked in developing a collaborative working relationship with government, law enforcement, and industry
organizations (e.g., DEA, FDA, State Boards of Pharmacy, National Retail Federation, Retail Industry Leaders
Association, National Association of Drug Diversion Investigators) to drive industry leading solutions to
pharmaceutical diversion.

Tasha Polster, Director Rx Integrity

E-mail: Tasha.polster@walgreens.com
Phone; 847-315-3379

Rx Integrity Mangers:

Eastern Division: Christopher Dymon
E-mail: christopher.dymon@walgreens.com
Phone: 847-315-2693

Midwestern Division: Patricia Daugherty
E-mail: patricia.daugherty@walgreens.com
Phone: 847-315-2482

Southern Division: Edward Bratton
E-mail: edward.bratton@walgreens.com
Phone: 847-315-2689

Western Division: Eric Stahmann
E-mail: eric.stahmann@walgreens.com
Phone: 847-315-2688

WAGMDL00316773
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Message

From: Thoss, Sue [sue.thoss@walgreens.com]

Sent: 6/17/2013 12:51:48 PM

To: DC Mgrs and Regls [dc_mgrs_andregls@walgreens.com]; DCMOs [dcmos@walgreens.com]
CC: Polster, Tasha [tasha.polster@walgreens.com]

Subject: RE: Urgent: Action needed today!!!

Attachments: DCs Suspicious Order Monitoring Policy and Procedure.pdf

This is the attachment.

Be Well,
Sue

Sue Thoss

Walgreen Co.

304 Wilmot Rd, MS#3385
Deerfield, 11 60015

p 847-527-4330

f 847-527-4493
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From: Thoss, Sue

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 12:50 PM
To: DC Mgrs and Regls; DCMOs

Cc: Polster, Tasha

Subject: Urgent: Action needed today!!!
Importance: High

A requirement of our agreement with the DEA is that someone at your site who deals with controlled drugs
needs to review the attached material and confirm they have reviewed it. This needs to be done before noon

tomorrow. Please send the name of the person to myself and to Tasha Polster.

Thank you and sorry for the short notice.!

Be Well,
Sue

Sue Thoss
Walgreen Co.

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL
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P-WAG-00225
Suspicious Order Monitoring Program
Policy and Procedures for the Pharmaceutical Integrity Team

This policy and specific procedures govern how confrolled substance orders are processed and
what steps are taken by the Pharmaceuticadl Integrity team to investigate orders of interest in the
Controlled Substance Qrder Monitoring system (CSOM).

Overvlew . - - . ,
Wolgreens Dlsfrnbuhon Centers (DCs) musf ’roke reosonoble mecsures 1‘o ldenhfy u?s customers
understand the normal and expected transactions conducted by those customers, and identify
transactions involving controlled substances that are suspicious in nature. For the purpose of this
document, a DC "customer” is an individual Walgreen pharmacy. Orders must be assessed to ensure
that quantities of controlled substances ordered by a specific location are reasonable. In making
these assessments, the DC may consider the phamacy's clinical business needs, location, and
population served. Walgreens must report to the DEA any order that is determined to be suspicious.

The folloWing elements allow the Pharmaceutical lntégri'ry team to understand and identify normail
and expected transactions, which assists in identifying potentially suspicious transactions.

« Accumulation of Recelpts over lime perlod: The CSOM accumulates the amount of each
controlled substance over a specified limitafion period (i.e. over the last six weeks),

« Celling Limit: Data mining is done across Walgreens retail pharmacies to determine the
maximum amount that a pharmacy should be allowed to receive in arolling six week time
period, based on statistical linear regression. The analysis compares like pharmacies across
the country based on prescription volume and determines, by drug. an amount that would
represent an unusual quantity.

Factors | 3 v v
The follownng elements allow fhe Phcrmoceuticcl lnfegrlfy fecm fo assess gu orders for confrolled
substances to determine whether the transaction is reasonable. This analysis is done for all controlled
substance orders regardless of quantity.

» Avdilable to Order: The pharmacy is allowed to order the quantity that is left "open." which is
the ceiling limit, set through the analytical technique identified above, minus any
accumulation of receipts over the six weeks along with any currently open orders that are in
the supply pipeline. For example, if the pharmacy has a ceiling limit for Drug X of 10,000
dosage units, an accumulation of 5,000 dosage units, and 1,000 dosage units on order, the
amount available te order is 4,000 (10,000-(5,000+1,000).

» Cenfral Monitoring and Control Dashboard: The Pharmaceutical Integrity team is able to
centrally monitor when a particular phamacy is approaching a percentage of their ceiling
limit (e.g. 75%) for any selected controlled substance as an early warning system to alert the
corporate team of a potential concem. The team can then contact the pharmacy to
determine if there is a concem or if the demand is justifiable.

= Tolerance Limits: Tolerance limits are in place to identify any unusual activity on an order-by-
order basis to ensure that no individual order exceeds a glven statistical limlt. This calculation
Is based on that pharmacy's past order history.

Proprietary & Confidential, Property of Walgreen Co. 1
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P-WAG-00225

Suspicious Order Monitoring Program
Policy and Procedures for the Pharmaceutical Integrity Team

Reporhng io DEA and Sta?e Agencles . o :
Reporting is requwed to DEA and the cpphcoble sfa're Qgency when a 1ronsc|chon Tckes ploce fhof
involves an exiraordinary quantity of a controlled substance. The processes and policies put in place
by Walgreens prevent any shipments from occurring that involve an extraordinary quantity; however,
should any such order take place, it must be investigated to determine whether it is suspicious. If
during the process the 'order of interest' is determined to be valid, documentaticn is required before
the ceiling limit can be increased and additional orders can be shipped. If during the course of the
investigation the order is deemed suspicious, the order is not shipped and it is reported to DEA and
the state agency, if applicable.

In the event that a pharmacy requests that an order be shipped which exceeds the ceiling or
tolerance limit, the Pharmaceutical Integrity team considers clinical business needs, location, and
population served, in addition to other factors, prior to approving the order.

Process Overview

 Dedicated analysts investigate any order deemed an "order of interest." After investigation,
any order of interest deemed suspicious will be reported to DEA.

« Pharmaceutical Integrity analysts are assigned specific markets so that the market is viewed
in its entirety, as well as at the district, store and individual order level.

* Managers provide process and analytical support as needed.

» Each market is analyzed using the CSOM. The CSOM systematically highlights orders
approaching tolerance and/or ceilings so that analysts can investigate the appropriateness

of these orders.
* Analysts are able to drill down into the store ordering system to further evaluate the

appropriateness of these orders.

e Anadlysts communicate with Pharmacy Supervisors to further understand the appropriateness
of these orders, e.g. stores that support hospice centers, oncology centers, etc.

« Loss Prevention and Senior Management are involved as needed for escalations.

Process Steps

Use the following steps to access the system to identify orders of interest.
e Toaccess the CSOM, type "CSOKPI" in your web browser; save it to your favorites for future
use.
e Sign in with your authenticator.
« Use the screen shots below to guide you through the process of reviewing orders.

Proprietary & Confidential, Property of Walgreen Co. 2
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

4. Click the Ceiling
Limit box in the
System Reduced
Order in the bottom
left pane to see the
rank order of districts
within @ market
(most reduced, in
descending order.)

To view more details
for a particular
district, click the
district number.

6. The system displays
all stores in this
district. All panes
show data for this

district only.
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Suspicious Order Monitoring Program
Policy and Procedures for the Pharmaceutical Integrity Team

7. Click the Ceiling
Limit box in the
System Reduced
Order in the bottom
left pane to see the
rank order of stores
within a District. To
see entries with a
value other than 0 in
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9. To evaluate each
order, launch the
application that
connects to the
Walgreens stores
Strategic Inventory
Management
System (SIMS) on the
store AS/400 server
and enter the store
number in the Host
field.
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P-WAG-00225
Suspicious Order Monitoring Program
Policy and Procedures for the Pharmaceutical Integrity Team

10. You are now
connected to SIMS.
Log in with your
corporate sign-on.

11. Type Call ORCO400
on the selection or
command line to
access the store's
SIMS Suppeort
screens.

12. To view the order
history of the item,
query SIMS by
entering any of the
following for the
item:

e  WIC: Walgreens Item
Code

e UPC: Universal
Product Code

¢ PLN: Planogram Link
Number, an
inventory control
number

and press enter.

Proprietary & Confidential, Property of Walgreen Co. 6
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P-WAG-00225
Suspicious Order Monitoring Program
Policy and Procedures for the Pharmaceutical Integrity Team

13. This displays the
current open order.
You can analyze the
results of the
previous query.

« Press F16 to view
historical orders for
this item.

e Other function keys
and selections drill
down into more
details about how
and why the order
was derived. Note
that all details are
not specific to Rx or
controlled
substances.

14. If, after using your
professional Pharmacy Supervisor,
judgment and
pharmacy
operations
experience, you
believe this order
needs further
investigation, email
the Pharmacy
Supervisor from the

Store (xxxxx}has been fiagged by Waigreeas Rx integrity for higher arders of interest on WIC:
{xxxxxx}item: {anycontrofied substance]. The Waigeeens DC wiil not i} any orders going forwacd unless
the following infarmation can be ascertained.

What stepsis the store taking to easuse Good Faith Dispersing?

Whenwas the fast store visit performed by District Supervision?

Provide a detaled explanation{+/~} of any adiusiments made in Sivs?

what is the percentage of 3rd pacty sales to cash on {insect controiied substance?

Are there any unusual geographical distances between patient, pharmacy, and
prescriberthat cannot be reasonably explained?

ts there a noticeadle trend in controied sedstance presceiding by one prescriveror fora

0G0 O0OQ0

p a
Phormcucy Infegm’y large number of patients?
mailbox, using this o ProvidetheTop 5 prescribersin the area presceiding {insedt controlied substance;.
email template.
L] Remember to work The information mentioned above shouid be grovided 20 s within the next48 hoors 50 we may process

all appropriate drugs these ordersin atimely matter,

into one emaiil. )
Thank you,

* Please add your Pharmacy integrity Analyst
initials only to your
email.

e List store numberin
tracker.

15. After you have completed the process for one drug, move to the next on the list for the market
you are reviewing.

16. After completing all drugs, move to the next market.

Proprietary & Confidential, Property of Walgreen Co. 7

WAGMDLO00316782
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

P-08619_EX _ 00012



P-WAG-00225

Suspicious Order Monitoring Program
Policy and Procedures for the Pharmaceutical Integrity Team

17. Evaluate the response from the Pharmacy Supervisor using these points:
+  If the survey is incomplete, reply to the Pharmacy Supervisor for additional information.
+ If the survey is complete:
= |s there a legitimate reason for exceeding the ceiling limit2
o Examples of legitimate reasons for an increase in the ceiling limit include:
Oncology site
Hospice site
Recent buy-out or closure of a competitor
Patient has insurance change leading to transfer to Walgreens
New medical center (ER) in area
Change in state or third party formulary, drug shortage, etc.
o If. in your professional judgment, the pharmacy wamrants a change in the
ceiling limit, forward suggested changes to your manager.
= Are the reasons provided inadequate?
o Examples of potentially inadequate reasons for surpassing the ceiling limit
include:
v" Favored drug of a particular prescriber
v New pain clinic in the area
v Good Faith Dispensing practices at the store are inadequate
v Multiple patients with the same prescriber
v" Patients with multiple prescribers for the same prescription
« If, in your professional judgment, the order is confirmed to be suspicious, prepare the fax
template as shown below to review with your manager before faxing it to the DEA and state
agency, if appropriate.

b Vi R W Y

Walgreens has identitied the following orders ot interest that appear 1o be of unusual size, unusual frequency or deviate substanially from a normal pattern,

Date Stored Address City |Siste|ZIP |DEA® Brug Hame HDC # |:‘ ge Size (O ity orderad(#bamasj
i Store Address #8237 |suoie DEAR|Hydictodoone/APAP 10/50CMG  80535-0540-05500 3¢

Please feel free to contact Tasha Polster at (847] 315-3379 if you need

Proprietary & Confidential, Property of Walgreen Co. 8

WAGMDL00316783
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

P-08619_EX _ 00013



P-WAG-00225

Suspicious Order Monitoring Program
Policy and Procedures for the Pharmaceutical Integrity Team

18. Escalations
+  Use your professional judgment and pharmacy operations experience when reviewing orders.

*  You should escalate:
= Unusual trends in the historical data
= Patterns in drug families in certain markets and communities
» Escalate these instances and any questions that are not covered in these policies and

procedures to your manager.
+ Loss Prevention and Senior Management will be involved as needed for escalations.

* Note that escalations may lead to policy re-education, other store level training, Loss
Prevention investigations, and disciplinary action, when appropriate.

Proprietary & Confidential, Property of Walgreen Co. 9
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DC | { Contact Name Contact Info date training was done
Lehigh (88007) Dave Flexer Dav.flexer@walgreens.com
Bill Krieger bill.krieger@walgreens.com
New Jersey DC/Maspeth Alison Lynch Alison.Lynch@walgreens.com 6/17/2013|PSE only
John.Armstrong john.armstrong@walgreens.com 6/17/2013|
Stephen O'brien obriens@duanereade.com
Steve Hunter Steven.Hunter@walgreens.com
Windsor DC Mike Traut, Rx FM mike.traut@walgreens.com
Darwin Hamer, Rx FM darwin.hamer@walgreens.com
Gina Hastrieter, Rx Return Goods Pharmacist Gina.hastrieter@walgreens.com
Doreen Diddens, Rx Return Goods Manager Doreen.diddens@walgreens.com
Brad Zimmerman, Rx Return Goods Function Manager brad.zimmerman@walgreens.com
Jay Divine, Rx Return Goods Function Manager ay.divine@walgreens.com
Jeff Riley, 10 Manager jeff.riley@walgreens.com
Ron Wegner, |10 Manager ron.wegner@walgreens.com
Bob Wandry, 10 Manager bob.wandry@walgreens.com
Scott Anthon, |0 Manager .anthon@walgreens.com
Monica Daniel, MO monica.daniel Igreens.com
Joyce Taylor, MO joyce.taylor@walgreens.com
Tim Schmelzer, Admin F M tim.schmelzer@walgreens.com
Perrysbugh Deb Bish ideborah.bish@walgreens.com
Tammy Trumbell
Anderson Diane Hayne
John Sugden
Orlando Sharon Horkott
Flagstaff Greg Miller 6/17/2013
Rick DeLeon rick.deleon@walgreens.com
Jupiter John Young john.young@walgreens.com
Woodland Susan Day susan.day@walgreens.com 6/17/2013]
Mt Vernon Dusty McCoy Id .mccoy@walgreens.com 6/17/2013|
Waxahachie Todd Polarolo Jtodd.@larolo@walgreens.com
Moreno Valley Alan Olsen Ialannlsen@walgreens.com 6/18/2013
Connecticut L McLean |I'mclean@walgreens.com
WAGMDL00316785
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